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Coroorate
e BoardEx: www.boardEx.com

e business networks
e Business Rich Lists
e Chambers & Partners: www.chambersandpartners.com
e Quide to lawyers and law firms in the UK
e  City Watch: www.citywatch.co.uk
e tracing shareholders
e  Companies House: www.Companies-house.gov.uk
e Official UK government register of UK companies and directors
e Corporate Register: www.corporateregister.com
CSR information
Corporate Watch: www.corporatewatch.org.uk
research into social and environmental impact of corporations
DSC Company Giving: www.companygiving.org.uk
corporate support to voluntary and community organisations
Eiris: www.eiris.org
environmental, social governance and ethical performance
DigitalLook: www.digitallook.com
¢ financial information on leading UK organisations
e Dash: http://dash.bvdep.com
e company directors and shareholders UK
e Dun & Bradstreet: www.dnb.com
e global commercial business information
e Factiva: www.factiva.com
e Dbusiness & financial news
e Fame: https://fame2.bvdep.com
e UK and lrish company information
e Hemscott: www.hemscott.com
e business and financial news on UK companies
e Kelly Search: www.kellysearch.co.uk
e UK companies by product and location
e Kompass: www.kompass.co.uk
e  Companies in over 70 countries by name, sector or region
e Level Business: www.grantmakersonline.com
e companies house information
e Lexis Nexis: www.lexisnexis.co.uk
e media, press releases, transcripts, bulletins, magazines and journals
e London Stock Exchange: www.londonstockexchange.com
e Live share & sfock prices, charts, indexes
e (fficial Board: www.theofficialboard.com
e graphical representations of director networks
e UK Business Insider Magazine:
www.insidermedia.com/productsandservices/uk_business_insider 2010/index.html
e  Who Owns Who: www.whoownswho.org
e companies brand names which fall under which umbrella
WealthMonitor: www.wealthmonitor.com
e strategic moves of private and public companies
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Grants

Big Lottery Fund: www.biglotteryfund.org.uk

funding programmes

Chapel & York Grantmakers Online: www.grantmakersonline.com
international grantmakers by location

Charity Commission: www.charity-commission.gov.uk
UK register of charities

European Foundation Centre: www.efc.be
foundations and funders in Europe

Foundation Center: www.foundationcenter.org
information on philanthropy, fundraising, and grant programs USA
GuideStar: www.qguidestar.org.uk

non profit reports

jAbCommunity: www.j4bcommunity.co.uk

voluntary and community sector grants

JustCharity: www.justcharity.org

data on money raised online and a person search
OpenCharities: www.opencharities.org

basic charity information

Trustfunding: www.trustfunding.org.uk

charitable trusts in the UK providing grants

UK Fundraising: www.fundraising.co.uk

fundraising world news, sources and advice
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Individuals
e Asian Who’s Who: www.asian-whoswho.com
Charity Commission Removed Trustees:
www.charitycommission.gov.uk/trusteereqister/result.aspx?namepart=bor
e Register of removed trustees
e Civil Society Media: www.civilsociety.co.uk
e news, publishing and events for civil society
e  Crockfords Clerical Directory: www.crockford.org.uk
e biographies of UK Anglican clergy
e Debrett’s Correct Form: www.debretts.com/forms-of-address.aspx
e correct form of address for those with titles
e Debrett’s People of Today: www.credoreference.com/
e Factary Phi: www.factary.com/Phi.html
e Uk donations
e LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com
e networking
e [ocaleGB: www.locategb.com
e electoral roll information
e Office for National Statistics: Wealth in Great Britain Report: www.statistics.gov.uk/downloads...
e  Peerage: www.thepeerage.com
e genealogy and inheritance
e Pipl: www.pipl.com
e people search and profile information
e Private Eye: www.private-eye.co.uk
e Red Pages: www.theredpages.co.uk
e celebrity & media
e ResearchPlus: www.researchplus.co.uk
e resources, advice, information
e  Roll on Friday: www.rollonfriday.com
e Jegal news
¢ Royal Mail: www.RoyalMail.co.uk
e UK postcodes
e Salary Lists
e Sunday Times Rich List: www.thesundaytimes.co.uk/sto/public/richlist/
e Taxpayers’ Alliance: www.taxpayersalliance.com
e town hall / public sector pay
e Tracesmart: www.tracesmartcorporate.co.uk
e UK Electoral Roll Online: www.theukelectoralroll.co.uk
e  Wealth Bulletin: www.wealth-bulletin.com
e wealth management news
e  White Pages: www.whitepages.com
e people and businesses
e Who’'s Who: www.ukwhoswho.com
e Zoominfo: www.zoominfo.com
e business/occupational information
e 123 People: www.123people.co.uk
e people search
e 192: www.192.com




Resources List

Contact us 01491 577311

Fundraising Associations & Governance

Association of Chief Executives of Voluntary Organisations: www.acevo.org.uk

Association of Fundraising Professionals: www.afpnet.org

Community Interest Company Regulator: www.cicregulator.gov.uk

DirectGov Online link to all statutory bodies: www.directgov.gov.uk

Direct Marketing Association: www.dma.org.uk

Fundraising Standards Board: www.frsb.org.uk

HM Revenue & Customs: www.hmrc.gov.uk

Information Commissioner's office (data protection): www.ico.gov.uk

Institute of Fundraising: www.institute-of-fundraising.org.uk

Institute for Philanthropy: www.instituteforphilanthropy.org.uk

Office of the Third Sector: www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/third _sector.aspx

Payroll Giving Centre: www.payrollgivingcentre.org.uk

Public Fundraising Regulatory Association: www.pfra.org.uk

ShareGift: www.shareqift.orq
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International:

Infobel: www.infobel.com/en/world

international phone directory

International Who’s Who: www.internationalwhoswho.com
Noza: www.nozasearch.com

charitable donations USA and Canada

Online Newspapers: www.onlinenewspapers.com
international newspapers

People Search: www.peoplesearch.net

US people finder

The Big Project: www.thebigproject.co.uk
national and international newspapers in English
WealthNet: www.thewealthnet.com

global wealth management

Other Useful Websites

Financial Times: www.ft.com

financial news

Google News Alerts: http://www.google.com/alerts
Helen Brown Group: www.helenbrowngroup.com
fundraising ratios and benchmarking

Houseprices: www.houseprices.co.uk

sale price of property and date

London Evening Standard: www.thisislondon.com
Metro: www.metro.co.uk

Mouseprice: www.mouseprice.com

house prices

Philanthropy UK www.philanthropyuk.org

3 monthly newsletter, philanthropists
WealthWatch: www.wealthwatch.org.uk

UK millionaires

Zoopla: www.zoopla.co.uk

house prices
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Books

Carnie, C. (2000) ‘How to Guide: Find the Funds, A New Approach to fundraising research’, Di-
rectory of Social Change, London.

Holman, M & Sargent, L. (2006) ‘Major Donor Fundraising’, Directory of Social Change, London.
Hayden, T. (2006) ‘Capital Campaigns’, Directory of Social Change, London.

Harts, T et al. (2006) ‘Major Donors: Finding Big Gifts in Your Database and Online’, John Wiley
& Sons, New Jersey

Hack, V. (1997) ‘Targeting the powerful: international prospect research’, Aslib, London.

Lloyd, T. (2004) ‘Why Rich People Give’, ACF.

Publications

Charities Aid Foundation - Directory of Grant Making Trusts
City of London Directory & Livery Companies Guide

DSC - Dimensions of the Voluntary Sector

DSC - Guide to Company Giving

DSC - Guide to Major Trusts

DSC - Major Companies Guide

Hollis Sponsorship and Donations Yearbook

Macmillan’s Unquoted Companies

National Gardens Scheme Yellow Book

Price Waterhouse Corporate Register — plc directors
Sunday Times Rich List 2005-2006 Wealth Register book version has 5000 names over
£5,000,000

Who’s Who in the City

Local Libraries — what sources can you access free through them, also lawyers/city libraries. All Quali-
ty Press.



